
Orton, Sara/NWO

From: Orton, Sara/NWO

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 9:12 AM

To: 'Laura Kammerer'

Subject: Levy County survey

Attachments: Proposed APE for Historic Resources reduced.jpg
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Laura - I am attaching a map that shows a one-mile and two-mile radius around the site.  I would like to 
propose that the APE for this project be a one-mile radius, but I want you to see the terrain and the scope.  
This is not a formal proposal.  I was hoping I could call you this afternoon to talk about our options. I have a 
pdf of this image also, but it is considerably larger and may jam your email. 

Thank you for your time. 

Sara S. Orton
Cultural Resource Specialist
CH2MHILL
1515 Poydras Street, Suite 2110
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
sara.orton@ch2m.com
504.593.9421, ext. 51
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File Path:  ATL\Boomer\I\Progress_Energy_FL\MXD\Proposed APE for Historic Resources_ID659.mxd; Date: 11/16/2007; User: DDickman

Progress Energy Florida

Rev E

Levy Nuclear Plant
Units 1 and 2

Part 3, Environmental Report
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